September 15, 2020 11th Day of The July Term Maysville, MO

Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission DeKalb County Courthouse, Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and East District Commissioner, Garry McFee welcomed those in attendance with Kyle Carroll leading the group in prayer followed by the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the agenda as presented with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to approve the minutes as with corrections with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Maysville Superintendent, Chris Heslinga met with the Commission to request additional CARES ACT Funds to help pay substitutes who are working for staff who is out sick COVID-19. Chris also advised the district is short staff on bus drivers. Chris will talk to the other Superintendents in the area and set up another meeting with the Commission to give them an update on their districts.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek presented an additional request for Cares Act funds from Union Star School District and the Commission approved.

Circuit Clerk, Julie Whitsell met with the Commission to request CARES ACT Funds for her office should her staff need to work remotely from home. The Commission approved her equipment request but tabled the request for additional funds for staff until more information can be gathered by County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised that the City of Cameron and Ed Proctor has rescheduled their meeting with the Commission until next Tuesday. This meeting is concerning the Great Northwest Water line that will run thru the County and service Maysville and Stewartsville.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to enter into closed session at 10 a.m. pursuant to RSMo 610.021(17) with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. All in favor, Carrollaye, White-aye and McFee-aye. Motion carried. No decisions were made during this closed session meeting.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to leave closed session and enter back into open session with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. All in favor, Carroll-aye, Whiteaye and McFee-aye. Motion carried.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek presented the census to the Commission from Sunset Nursing Home as well as the sales tax reports. All revenues remain above average.

The Commission reviewed and approved the adjustment register as well as accounts payable.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to accept the appointment of Randall Baker to Board Member of Grant Township with the resignation of Chris Berry. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Sheriff Kasey Keesaman and Chief Deputy Tracy Neill met with the Commission and to report issues with the air temperature where their server is stored. County Clerk, Melissa Meek will contact Barnes and see if she can get them to come and see what can be done. Kyle White did note that when the tower is moved all of the equipment will be moved as well and with the weather getting cooler that should help the overheating situation.

The Commission discussed patron concerns on roads located in Dallas and Polk Townships. Patrons are advised to voice their concerns to the townships as they are in charge of keeping them in shape.

September 26 is the community observance of the National Day of Prayer to be held on the Courthouse lawn.

With no other business before the Commission they adjourned. The next meeting of the Commission will be September 22, 2020 at 9 a.m.